

Sarah Mardon

From: William Dell'Orefice
Sent: 24 October 2025 12:01
To: Licensing (HDC)
Subject: Lancaster Lounge - HDC/PRE00890

Good afternoon,

Further to my review application for the Lancaster Lounge - HDC/PRE00890, I have now had chance to review the CCTV footage in full and during the hearing I will be making reference to the pizza oven being in use in the outdoor area until 2346hrs, which highlights a potential further breach of licence as there is no permission for Late Night Refreshment on this licence.

Please can you circulate this to all parties.

Kind regards,



William Dell'Orefice
Licensing Officer / Animal Licensing Inspector
Phone 01480 387075 / [REDACTED]
Team Email – licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Upcoming Leave:

Committed to Enabling Communities. The Community Team covers these areas: Community Development, Environmental Health, Community Safety, Emergency Planning, Licensing and Pest Control?
To learn more about the services that we offer, please visit www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk